
ee lage te nee ea Lena latent lie ata et “ 3 - a et Be Soap ee o * : ata geo nat foe Rae Te oe   

  

  

  

  

| : ec oe « O. - ©). a - 

AD gel SN bof oo 
ch " ‘ : i # 

cy | : Date: 11/13/75 1 : : d | 

(Type in plaintext or code) . 1 tix 

. . 1 

, (Priority) ‘ 7 

rr rn nr rn rn er Li_i.-~-, _ 

: TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) - a 

FROM: IG SAC, DALLAS (89-43) (P) 

  

_ SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
. JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 

11/22/63 RRC: 7 
DALLAS, TEXAS \ 

00: DALLAS 

Enclosed for the Bureau is the original and two A 

copies of an LEM. 
me 

Two ‘copies of this LHM are being forwarded to the 

Houston Division for their information. . 

LEADS — 

HOUSTON 

eli, HUNTSVILLE, TEXAS. Will locate and interview - 

Ve), Lumate, Pllis_Unit,. Huntsville State _. 

. Prise é obtain amplification of information supplied . 

to Berens Internal Revenue Service, Ft. Worth, Texas, ~ 

regarding intormation contained in LHM. Will assess, in- Fee 

formation obtained, supply same to Bureau and Dallas “by? 

airtel and set out appropriate leads if such action is .= 
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food investigation regarding information supplied by 
ot upon receipt of information from Houston.         
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